
4/13/09 Questions for ITB 641OFIR-Expert Actuary


 

1. According to the OFIR Press Release dated April 10, 2009 captioned “Insurance Industry Credit Scoring Victory a Loss for Michigan Consumers,” a judge has issued an injunction preventing the OFIR from “challenging insurance companies’ rate filings that use credit scoring in determining their premiums.”  Does this event alter the ITB in any way?

RESPONSE:  No.
2. Is the intent of the ITB for the winning contract to provide full actuarial review and possibly testimony on all auto and home insurance rate filings or is it limited in some way (e.g., to reviewing credit scores or classifications rather than a full-fledged review of every actuarial aspect of filings)?

RESPONSE:  We may ask for some full fledged actuarial reviews on a select number of insurance rate filings.  However, the great emphasis of this contract will be concerns with actuarial review and expert testimony on insurance credit scoring and other rate factors.  
3. Is the intent of the ITB to review each and every auto and home insurance rate filing received by the OFIR or only specific filings selected by the OFIR?  If the former, can bidders be supplied data on the number of such rate filings per month over the last year.  If the latter, can OFIR estimate how many rate filings per month are likely to be selected.

RESPONSE:  No.  Only specific filings selected by OFIR.
4. I am interpreting the ITB as requiring one trip to Lansing per month for a 1 to 4 day hearing schedule.  Is this a correct interpretation?

RESPONSE:  Yes.
5. In section 2.310, Liability Insurance, the ITB asks for a bidder to have insurance as checked in section 2.310.  Nothing appears to be checked.  Does this mean that there is no insurance requirement or doe it men that all of the listed insurance is to be thought of as checked?

RESPONSE:  The State will consider the needed insurance requirements at the time of contract award.  Vendor is encouraged to submit their proposal.

6. The ITB is somewhat unclear on the number of copies to be filed.  For instance, on page two, the checklist, it seems to call for 5 copies of the bid plus accompanying CDs for every copy.  But at section 4.402 it seems to call for just four copies and no CDs.  Can you clarify this?

RESPONSE:  Article 4.402 states 4 copies each of the technical and price proposals.  One CD containing the electronic copy is acceptable. 

